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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: Ray Kennedy 

Subject: RE New filing in undocketed matter 

Good morning, Ray, 

Per this e-mail, we will move DN 00012-1 1 from undocketed matters to Docket 110012-TI. 

. \ \%9!L=---*-- -- 

Monday, January I O .  2011 11 20 AM 

Please note Flonda has a very broad public records law Most wntten mmmunicaflons to or fmm state officials regarding state business are 
oubk records avarlable to the publrc and medra upon request Your email comrnunrcations may therefore be subled to publrc disclosure 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 05, 2011 8:46 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

Dorothy, please move the document below from undocketed to Docket No. 110012-TI. Thanks. 

..~ _._.._...__l.__.._.._l-,__________________ -. 

From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 8:23 AM 
To: Theresa Walsh; Carolyn Craig; Beth Salak; Laura King; Brenda Merritt; Ray Kennedy; Patti Zellner; 
lanet Harrison; Rhonda Hicks; Richard Tudor; Rick Moses 
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = SNiP LiNK, LLC (Movshin) -Copy of application for discontinuance of 
service, 
pursuant to Section 214(a) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and 
Section 63.71 of the Commission’s Rules. as filed with FCC, Washington, D.C. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSC\LI BRARY\FI LI NGS\1 1 \OOO 12-1 1 

Document ID = 00012-1 1 
Document Filed 01/03/11 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will 
see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the 
preferred version and the document will open. 

, ,~,~,: ., i’ ;.T j ,:\. , i,: .. , 
\ .  

11101201 1 



Page 2 of 2 
If you need to cuffpastelsearch in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more 
information. see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 
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